



T +31 70 416 67 52  
a.gondoin@vo.eu

# Alissa Gondoin-van 't Klooster

## Trademarks & Designs

Benelux Trademark and Design Attorney  
*Associate*



Alissa Gondoin-van 't Klooster studied Dutch law and graduated in 2016 at the University of Leiden. She has already gained a wide experience in the field of trademark law. Alissa worked with a variety of clients, meaning small, medium and larger enterprises, on a national and global level. In addition, Alissa completed the Professional education for trademark and design attorneys (BMM).

## Working experience

- Benelux Trademark and Design Attorney (V.O.), 2022- present
- Associate Intellectual Property Consultant (Novagraaf), 2020-2022
- Senior legal IP assistant; Junior Associate IP Consultant (Novagraaf), 2017-2020
- Student-Trainee / Legal IP Assistant (De Clercq Advocaten Notarissen), 2015-2016

## Education

- Master in Dutch Law (LLM), Leiden University (Business law; specialization in Intellectual Property Law), graduated in 2016
- Professional education for trademark and design attorneys (BBMM), 2020-2022

## Professional & Community Activities

- Member of the Benelux Association for Trademarks and Designs (BMM)

## Languages

- Dutch
- English
- Spanish
- French